MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE March 9, 1981

The meeting of the House Judiciary Committee was called to order at 8:00 a.m. in Room 437 of the Capitol by Chairman Kerry Keyser. All members were present except Rep. Conn, who was absent and Rep. Huennekens and Rep. Shelden, who were both excused. Jim Lear, Legislative Council, was present.

SENATE BILL 174 SENATOR HAGER, sponsor, stated this bill is to subject insurance companies to misdemeanor penalties for noncompliance with disposal of motor vehicle laws.

WILLIAM L. ROMINE, representing the Wrecking Yards, supported the bill. EXHIBIT 1.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

The Senator closed the bill.

REP. KEEDY asked why on line 12, 75-10-520 is to be removed yet it is not on line 16. ROMINE replied if the car is sold to a wrecking yard it must be a licensed wrecking yard. It was crossed out on line 12 because anyone can violate that section. It is not crossed out on the next line because that is referring to the orders of the Solid Waste Division. A fine of \$50 a day would be given. The second section would exclude the insurance company.

REP. HANNAH asked how many licensed wrecking yards there are in Montana. ROMINE replied almost all of them are licensed, approximately 125. REP. HANNAH asked if they are all licensed what is the need for the bill. ROMINE responded some of the yards do not renew their license from year to year. The basic purpose is to try to ensure the people would be licensed. If a body shop over the years collected junk cars in the back for spare parts that would be considered as a wrecking yard under the statutes.

ROMINE further stated they have had a problem with the manpower available. The Wrecking Yard Association tried to get laws passed to find a way to give an incentive to become licensed. If this is passed, we will have local control.

SENATE BILL 159 SENATOR ANDERSON, sponsor, stated this bill is to amend 87-4-101 to define the scope of liability for outfitters. EXHIBIT 2, an amendment to the bill, was handed out. This bill parallels very closely with other western states, and it follows

the Idaho law.

This bill would not allow outfitters or guides to be liable in grossly negligent actions committed by the participant.

JIM FLYNN, Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks, supported the bill. EXHIBIT 3.

There were no further proponents.

MIKE MELOY, Montana Trial Lawyers Association, opposed the This bill enacts the same provisions as the ski area It that bill there were certain duties imposed operations bill. upon the skier and the operator. A duty of the ski area operator was to mark hazards skiers might not see. This bill does not place any restrictions on the outfitter, but the participant This bill relieves the has a list of items he may not do. outfitter of any liability where the participant has not complied with one of the duties in Section 4. The amendment relieves the outfitter of all liability unless he is grossly negligent. This would return us back to the days of contributory negligence. The public recognizes there are certain risks with these activities.

There were no further proponents.

In closing, SENATOR ANDERSON stated there are many people who will not follow orders that go on these activities. This bill will protect the outfitter.

REP. SEIFERT asked what percentage of outfitters are working within the state that are not licensed. FLYNN presumed all were licensed.

REP. CURTISS asked how many liability cases there are per year. MELOY did not know. FLYNN also did not know.

REP. EUDAILY asked why guides were in the bill. FLYNN replied guides work under the jurisdiction of the outfitters. REP. EUDAILY stated some guides work on a one-to-one basis. FLYNN replied it was his understanding this was just on a permission basis.

REP. HANNAH asked if outfitters were being sued. SENATOR ANDERSON replied yes.

SENATE BILL 170 REP. KEYSER, presenting the bill for SENATOR TOWE, stated this bill is to amend 70-22-109 to remove the filing fee for filing the complete corner record under the Corner Recordation Act.

WILLIAM ROMINE, Clerk & Recorders, supports the bill. EXHIBIT 4.

JOANNE MCFARLANE, Clerk & Recorders, supports the bill. It seems to be a matter of jealousy. This will help to determine who is a legal surveyor.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

REP. DAILY asked when a surveyor finds a corner marker must it be reported. MCFARLANE stated the problem is they cannot always find the original corner. It must be available for the public record. They all start at the same corner. The records are coming in so fast the office does not have time to check it out.

SENATE BILL 171 REP. KEYSER, presenting the bill for SENATOR TOWE, stated this bill is to amend 71-1-211 to prohibit the method of entering a release of a mortgage in the margin of the record.

WILLIAM L. ROMINE, Clerk & Recorders, supported the bill. EXHIBIT 5.

JOANNE MCFARLANE, Clerk & Recorders, supported the bill. Twice she has been required to release mortgages by reference in the margin.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

No questions were asked.

SENATE BILL 173 REP. KEYSER, presenting the bill for SENATOR TOWE, stated this bill is to amend 71-3-403 to remove the specific fee for filing farm laborers' liens.

WILLIAM ROMINE, Clerk & Recorders, supported the bill. EXHIBIT 6. This places it all under the general fee section.

JOANNE MCFARLANE, Clerk & Recorders, supports the bill.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

REP. DAILY asked what is a farm laborers lien. MCFARLANE stated it allows the farm laborer who does not get paid to file a lien on the crop.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

SENATE BILL 89 REP. BROWN moved do not pass as amended. The motion carried with KEYSER, CURTISS and EUDAILY opposing the motion.

SENATE BILL 112 REP. KEEDY moved do pass.

REP. KEEDY moved the amendments be adopted. EXHIBIT 7. The amendments carried.

REP. KEEDY moved do pass as amended. The motion carried.

SENATE BILL 119 REP. BROWN moved do pass. The motion carried.

SENATE BILL 145 REP. MCLANE moved do pass. The motion carried.

SENATE BILL 149 REP. SEIFERT moved do not pass.

REP. HANNAH agreed with the motion as he felt it did not accomplish the intention. The motion carried with YARDLEY, BROWN, BENNETT, and TEAGUE opposing.

SENATE BILL 159 REP. MCLANE moved do pass.

REP. YARDLEY did not like the assumption of risk involved. There is not a need for this type of legislation.

REP. HANNAH stated he likes the intent of the bill but felt it was too broad. It seems it lets the outfitters out of their responsibility.

REP. BROWN made a substitute motion of do not pass.

REP. MCLANE expressed there is a need for protection of the outfitters. REP. SEIFERT stated there is a problem with people who are not licensed.

REP. KEEDY moved on page 4, line 6 following "participant" to strike the rest of the line through "he" on line 8. Following "receive" insert "permission" and strike "sufficient and construction". Following "guide" insert "." and strike the rest of line 9 and line 10.

The motion carried with EUDAILY and BROWN opposing.

REP. KEEDY moved on page 3, line 1 following "act" insert "or omission". The amendment passed unanimously.

REP. KEEDY moved on page 2, line 7 following "D" add "for consideration". The motion carried with YARDLEY and EUDAILY opposing.

REP. KEEDY moved on page 4, line 17 following section 4 to insert "except where he has committed gross negligence or an intentional tort". The motion carried with REP. EUDAILY opposing.

The motion of do not pass as amended resulted in a roll call vote. Those voting yes were: EUDAILY, ANDERSON, DAILY, TEAGUE, YARDLEY, and BROWN. Those voting no were: KEYSER, SEIFERT, BENNETT, CURTISS, HANNAH, IVERSON, MATSKO, MCLANE, ABRAMS and KEEDY. The motion failed 10 to 6. The vote was reversed to do pass as amended. Those voting yes were: KEYSER, SEIFERT, BENNETT, CURTISS, HANNAH, IVERSON, MATSKO, MCLANE, ABRAMS, and KEEDY. Those voting no were: EUDAILY, ANDERSON, DAILY, TEAGUE, YARDLEY and BROWN.

SENATE BILL 174 REP. IVERSON moved do not pass.

The motion carried.

<u>SENATE BILL 159</u> REP. KEEDY moved to reconsider action on Senate Bill 159 for the purpose of further amendments. The motion carried.

REP. KEEDY moved to strike on page 4, line 11 subsection c and to insert "to himself or any other person thereto". The amendment carried.

The bill was held for further action at the next executive session.

The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

KERRY KEYSER, CHAIRMAN

mŕ

NAME William L. Rome	<u> </u>	BILL No. 5.73/74
ADDRESS Po. Box 1691 A	lelena	DATE 3-9-8/
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT MA	at. Autometice Disa	mutleas & Recycles Assw.
SUPPORT	OPPOSE	AMEND
DIENCE IENUE DDEDNDED CO	AMEMENIM WIMU CECEEN) DV

Comments: The problem with the present Law is the fact that the only Recourse now available is to complain to the insurance commissioner. This is a Relatively small area of the insurance commissioner's duties. It seems unpain to threstow an insurance company with hising its license Revoked over what is a misdemense. If this Bill passes, if a problem arrises, it can be taken are of bocally by the county attorney's office. It does not seem fair

to treat one violator differently from another.

AMENDMENT FOR SENATE BILL 159

1. Page 4, lines 17 through 21.
Following: "[Section 4]" on line 17

Insert: "except where the outfitter or guide has committed

gross negligence or an intentional tort"

Following: "." on line 17

Strike: line 17 through "apply" on line 21

March 9, 1981

PRESENTED BY: James W. Flynn, Director

Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Before the House Judiciary Committee

SB159

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee: My name is Jim Flynn. I appear today on behalf of the Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife, and Parks, and I speak in support of SB159.

The department receives complaints each year regarding the performance of some outfitters. Some of these complaints are relative to areas covered by SB159. The language of this bill, as it is presented, would assist the department to clarify some of the areas which are currently difficult to determine. For example, SB159 provides for duties of outfitters and guides, as well as duties of their clients.

I recommend a "do concur" on SB159. Thank you.

3-9-8/ Exhibit 4

IAME:	William L. K) ************************************		DATE:	1-2-81	
-						
ORESS	5: <u>70. Box 16</u>	91 HeleNA				
•						
HONE:	442-2220	1				
REPRESI	ENTING WHOM?	ant Clerks	Recorders			
	_					
PPEAR	ING ON WHICH PR	OPOSAL: S. 7	170			
OO YOU:	: SUPPORT?	×	AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
OMMEN	rs: z/ - c//	0.000	the coas	7	0-4-101	
Comilia	IS: The small	fee for file	The CARA	er kecor	Should lake be	
Repeat	Ical. Although	it is small	it his pa	extelso	nc filing th	
CALM	ca Recold.	It is auccessa	by that som	pleta Re	el be ke	pt,
		• •	•			
mak S	inco the fee i	1 1/cay Socoll	, it would	<u> </u>	Is Repeat to	CFEEL
		•				
* †						
						·····
					•	
						
	•			•	•	:
		ann an t-airean agus an t-airean agus aigh a t-airean an t-airean an t-airean agus an t-airean agus an t-airea		t .		
			·	· •	·	
					* *	
					*	
					·	
					•	
				·		
	• .	•				

DATE: " NAME: axillian L. Romine DRESS: P.S. Box 1691 /kelema PHONE: 442-2220 REPRESENTING WHOM? MONT. Cleaks & Recorders APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5. B. 171 DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? COMMENTS: At one time, mostgages were released by a notation being made in the mangin of the doctyre itself. However, for many years, a formal satisfaction of montgage his been used. - In allities, meetys es sae, in this day sal age, sae microfiland "It is impossible to make a reclease by an entay in the margin on a microfilme there gave, the absolute han should be Repealed.

Ekhibit 6

NAME: acillian 6. Ramine DRESS: 7.0. Bx /69/ Helens PHONE: 442-2220 REPRESENTING WHOM? Mant. Cleak & Recoader APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5. B. 173 DO YOU: SUPPORT? * AMEND? OPPOSE? COMMENTS: this bill merely consololates the filing fee standare. Petter The king a sepresto section, when the laboreri lier statute, concerning liene, it is cesica to have the filing fees coliqued is one section of the law.

Amendments to Senate Bill 112

1. Title, line 5. Following: "TO" Strike: "REQUIRE" Insert: "ALLOW"

2. Title, line 6.
Following: "RIGHTS" Strike: "PRIOR TO" Insert: "OR THE"

3. Title, line 7. Following: BRINGING" Insert: "OF"

4. Title, line 8. Following: "DISCRIMINATION"

Insert: "BUT NOT BOTH SIMULTANEOUSLY"

5. Page 1, line 14.
Following: "may" Strike: "SHALL"
Insert: "may"

6. Page 1, lines 19 through 22.
Following: "." on line 19 Strike: remainder of line 19 through end of line 22

7. Page 1.

Following: line 25

Insert: "(2) The complainant may pursue a complaint in district court without filing a complaint before the human rights commission but may not then pursue the complaint before the commission."

Renumber: subsequent subsection

	HOU	SĘ JUDICIARY	COMMITTE	E	
ENATE BILL	174		Date	3/9/81	
SPONSOR_	Hager			,	
NAM	ME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTIN	G SUP-	OP- POSE
(w: llian h.	Romine	Kelova	weeking year	's x	
			- 67		
				:	
		,		!	
			·	• ;-	
					1
	·				1
:					†

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Form CS-33

ø

	HOUSE	JUDICIARY	COMMIT	PEE		
ENATE SILL	159		Date	3/9/81		
PONSOR	Anderson		-			
					`	•

NAME			SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
J:m FLYNM	Hulina mt	DIPH FWP	X	
	·			
			:	
				İ
	-			
2				
			-	
			İ	·
			\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
		·		
		1		
		·		,
	•			·

'IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

JUDICIARY

	HOU	JSE JUDICIARY	COMMITTEE			
ENATE ILL	173		Date3/9/81			
PONSOR	Towe					
					. `	
NAME	Ξ	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE	
william	(Romine	Helens	Clerk & Recorders	X		
Tranne Me	Failone	Be de	Clerk & Recorders	1		
		~		-		
				:		
				i :		
				i		
				1		
					1	
·		1.				

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Form CS-33

SENATE	HOUSE	JUDICIARY	COMMI	TTEE
BILL	171		Date_	3/9/81
SPONSOR	Towe			

NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
William L. Parine	Kelens	Cleak + Recorders	<i>Y</i>	
JOANUE MOFAHTANE	Boulder	Clerk & Recorders	X	
	•		İ	
			: !	
·			·	
,				
				·
			<u> </u>	

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

	HOUSE	JUDICIARY	 COMMITTEE	
SENATE BILL	170		Date3/9/81	
SPONSOR	Towe			

	T			
NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUP- PORT	OP- POSE
William L. Remise	Helena	Clerk & Recorders	يد	
JOZNNE MCFarland	Boulder	Clerk & Recorders	//	
			; <i>′</i>	
			: !	
				•
				*
		·		
			1	
			-	-
				1
				
				
			i i	+
			1	+
,	<u> </u>			

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.